FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY

Stephen C. Lieberman, Executive Officer
Tricia Meyers, Clerk to the Board
David P. Hale, General Counsel

Karen White, Chair
Keith Storton, Vice Chair
Jeff Lee, Board Member

AGENDA

BOARD MEETING
FRIDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2020-10:00 A.M.

In the interest of the Governor’s Executive Order N-25-20, members of the Board or staff
will participate in this meeting via teleconference. Members of the public may listen to the
meeting and provide public comment via telephone by calling 1(833)611-0393. Members
of the public may also participate in the meeting electronically by submitting public
comments to the Clerk to the Board at tmeyers@fivecitiesfire.org no later than the meeting
start time of 10:00 A.M. Emailed comments will be received directly by the Clerk and will
be read out loud during the meeting. Public comment is subject to the customary 3-minute

time limit.
CALL TO ORDER

FLAG SALUTE

ROLL CALL

AGENDA REVIEW:

At this time the Board will review the order of business to be conducted and receive requests for,
or make announcements regarding any change(s) in the order of the day. The Board should, by
motion, approve the agenda as presented or as revised.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
1. Consideration of Approval of Minutes (MEYERS)

Recommended Action: Approve the minutes of the Board Meeting of November 20,
2020.




BOARD MEETING AGENDA - DECEMBER 18, 2020
PAGE 2

COMMUNITY COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS:

This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present issues,
thoughts, or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda. Comments should be limited
to those matters that are within the jurisdiction of the Board. The Brown Act restricts the Board
from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda. In response to your comments,

the Chair or Vice Chair may:

e Direct Authority staff to assist or coordinate with you.
e A Board Member may state a desire to meet with you.
e It may be the desire of the Board to place your issue or matter on a future Board agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA:

The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group. The
recommendations for each item are noted. Any member of the public who wishes to comment on
any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time. Any Board Member, the Fire Chief or General
Counsel may request that any item be pulled from the Consent Agenda to permit discussion or
change the recommended course of action. The Board may approve the remainder of the
Consent Agenda on one motion.

1. Consideration of Cash Disbursement Activity(LIEBERMAN)
Recommended Action: Receive and file the listing of cash disbursements for the

period of November 1, 2020 through November 30, 2020.

CONTINUED BUSINESS:

None.

NEW BUSINESS:

None.

BOARD MEMBER ITEMS:

The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by a Board Member who would like to receive
feedback, obtain consensus to direct staff to prepare information, and/or request a formal agenda
report be prepared and the item placed on a future agenda. No formal action can be taken.

None.

FIRE CHIEF ITEMS:
The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by the Fire Chief in order to receive comments,

feedback and/or request direction from the Board. No formal action can be taken.

a. Fire Chief Updates



BOARD MEETING AGENDA - DECEMBER 18, 2020
PAGE 3

GENERAL COUNSEL ITEMS:
The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by the General Counsel in order to receive
comments, feedback and/or request direction from the Board. No formal action can be taken.

None.

BOARD COMMUNICATIONS:
Correspondence/Comments as presented by the Board.

CLOSED SESSION:

a. Public Employee Performance Evaluation, Gov. Code Section 54957
Position: Fire Chief/Executive Officer

b. Public Employee Performance Evaluation, Gov. Code Section 54957
Position: General Counsel

ADJOURNMENT

Fekkkkdkkkdkddkdiiikkdkidkdkiilikkikk

All staff reports or other written documentation, including any supplemental material distributed to
a majority of the Board within 72 hours of a regular meeting, relating to each item of business on
the agenda are available for public inspection during regular business hours in the Clerk to the
Board’s office, 140 Traffic Way, Arroyo Grande. If requested, the agenda shall be made available
in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with
Disabilities Act. To make a request for disability-related modification or accommodation, contact
the Clerk to the Board’s office at 805-473-5490 as soon as possible and at least 48 hours prior to
the meeting date.

Any documentation or materials to be submitted by the General Public for consideration by the
Board shall be submitted to the Clerk to the Board by email at tmeyers@fivecitiesfire.org, no later
than 24 hours prior to the above scheduled time for the Five Cities Fire Authority Board meeting.
Failure to submit documents or any materials at least 24 hours prior to the scheduled time for the
Board meeting shall be grounds for the Board to reject consideration or review of those items
unless otherwise required by state or local laws.

IS NSNS NS ANV E AN SRS NS E N NN NN NN BN NN N EE N NEESBESEENENEEENOEOCENEEESSENEENBEEEERI!

This agenda was prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2. Agendas
are posted at the Arroyo Grande City Hall, 300 E. Branch Street, Arroyo Grande, Headquarters ~
Station 1, 140 Traffic Way, Arroyo Grande, the Grover Beach City Hall, 154 S. 8" Street, Grover
Beach, Station 2, 701 Rockaway Avenue, Grover Beach, and Oceano Community Services
District, 1655 Front Street, Oceano.

kkkkkkkhkkkkhkihihkhhhhkhhhhkikhkhik

Agenda reports can be accessed and downloaded from the Five Cities Fire Authority Website at
www . fivecitiesfireauthority.org.




MINUTES

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING
FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2020

Due to the County of San Luis Obispo’s Executive Order to shelter at home and Pursuant to the
Governor's Executive Order N-25-20, members of the Board and staff participated in this meeting via a
teleconference. Members of the public were invited to participate in the meeting by listening. They
could comment electronically by submitting public comments to the Clerk to the Board at
tmeyers@fivecitiesfire.org. or provide public comment during the meeting by calling 1(833)611-0393.

CALL TO ORDER:
Chair White called the Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Board meeting to order at 10:06 a.m.

FLAG SALUTE:
Vice Chair Storton led the Flag Salute.

ROLL CALL:
FCFA Board: Chair Karen White, Vice Chair Keith Storton and Board Member Jeff Lee.
FCFA Staff Present: Fire Chief Stephen Lieberman, General Counsel Dave Hale and Clerk to the Board

Tricia Meyers.

AGENDA REVIEW:
Action: Board Member Lee moved, Vice Chair Storton seconded, and the motion passed unanimously to

approve the Five Cities Fire Authority’s Agenda by a voice vote.

AYES: Lee, Storton, White
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
Consideration of Approval of Minutes
Action: Approved the minutes of the Board Meeting of September 18, 2020 with a voice vote.

AYES: Storton, Lee, White
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

COMMUNITY COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS:

None.



Minutes: Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting Page 2
Friday, November 20, 2020

CONSENT AGENDA:

Vice Chair Storton asked for public comment. No public comment was received. He then asked the Board for
their comments. Vice Chair Storton and Board Member Lee wanted clarification on the surplus radio equipment.
Chief Lieberman explained that the portable radios are 12 to 17 years old. Therefore, they are no longer
supported for programming while on strike team assignments and replacement parts can't be obtained. Chief
Lieberman stated that there are interested parties in the private sector that want to purchase the surplus radios.

Board Member Lee moved and Chair White seconded the motion to approve the Consent Agenda items. The
motion passed on the following roll call vote:

AYES: Lee, White, Storton
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

1. Consideration of Cash Disbursement Activity.
Action: Received and filed the listing of cash disbursements for the period of September 1, 2020 through
September 30, 2020 and October 1, 2020 through October 31, 2020.

2. Consideration of a Resolution Declaring Obsolete Equipment as Surplus Property.
Action: Adopted a Resolution declaring obsolete equipment as surplus.

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

None.

CONTINUED BUSINESS:
None.

NEW BUSINESS:

None.

BOARD MEMBER ITEMS:
None.

GENERAL COUNSEL ITEMS:

None.



Minutes: Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting Page 3
Friday, November 20, 2020

FIRE CHIEF ITEMS:

a. Chief Lieberman updated the Board on the financial modeling project that was assigned to the finance
group. The project was assigned in the third amendment to the Joint Powers Authority agreement. The
analysis will include alternative service delivery models. Chief Lieberman will present his analysis of
the Cal Fire/Pismo Beach contract as part of this project. He will continue to work with the finance group
to complete the remaining financial forecasting.

b. Five Cities Fire Authority(FCFA) staff returned from all strike team assignments. Administrative office
has started receiving invoices for strike team reimbursements.

c. The UTV driver training program will begin soon for all department employees. Fire Fighter Daniel
Densmore completed the training and he will provide driver’s training to staff.

d. Chief Lieberman informed the Board that FCFA will need to replace the Type 3 Engine in the near future.
He will bring additional information to the Board at a later date.

e. Chief Lieberman is requesting his annual review by the Board at the December meeting.

BOARD COMMUNICATIONS:

Chair White announced that Oceano Community Services District will be reviewing their fireworks ordinance at
their December meeting.

CLOSED SESSION:

None.

ADJOURNMENT:
Chair White adjourned the meeting at 10:28 a.m. The next Board meeting is scheduled for December 18, 2020,

at 10:00 a.m. via teleconference.

KAREN WHITE, CHAIR

ATTEST:

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD



STAFF REPORT

Chair and Board Members MEETING DATE: December 18, 2020

FROM: Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief
Margaret Conway-Pearson, City of Arroyo Grande Interim Accounting Manager

SUBJECT: Consideration of Cash Disbursement Ratification

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Board of Directors review, receive and accept the
attached listing of cash disbursements for the period November 1 through November 30, 2020.

BACKGROUND

The FCFA JPA agreement identifies the City of Arroyo Grande as the agency providing financial services to the fire
department. The City processes payroll and accounts payable on behalf of the FCFA. Historically, the City has
processed FCFA payroll on City checks (using a City bank account). The City recovers 100% of these payroll costs
along with related staff time. FCFA staff is working with the City to determine if payroll can be processed utilizing
FCFA checks/bank account.

Cash disbursements are made weekly based on the submission of all required documentation and supporting
invoices for costs incurred/services rendered. The Fire Chief reviews all disbursement documents before they are

submitted to the City for processing.
FISCAL IMPACT
There is a $863,105.51 fiscal impact that includes the following items:

e Accounts Payable Checks $489,141.87
o Payroll and Benefit Checks $373,963.64

ALTERNATIVES

The following alternatives are provided for the Board’s consideration:
1. Approve the staff recommendation
2. Do not approve the staff recommendation
3. Provide other direction.

ATTACHMENTS

November 1 through November 30, 2020 Accounts Payable Register
November 1 through November 30, 2020 Payroll and Check Register

PREPARED BY
Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief



L LNJWHOVLLY

VOIrdawy 40 ANVE:
<o_mm=>_< 40 v_z<m
<O_~_m=2< JOJNve!
VOIMINY 40 INve
VOIHINY 40 JNVE)
VORITNY 40 3iNveE
VOIMINY 40 YNVE:
VOIMIWY 40 SNV
<U_mm__>_< 40 v_z<m
<o_mm§< 40 v_z<m
Yordany 40 v_z<m
VOI4INY 40 JINVa.

_ VOIMIWY 40 NvE!

VOIHIWY 40 YNVE

. YOIMIWY 40 Nv!
_. VOIHAWV 40 YNve:
YOIHAWY 40 MNVE,

VOIMIWY 40 YNVE:
VOIINY 0 SNV

VORSINY 40 SNV

VOIMINY 40 JINVE

'VOIY3WY 40 SiNva!

VOIH3WY 4O v_z<m.._
<O_w_m_>_< 40 ¥Z<m

VOId3IWY 40 v_z<m

 VOIMINY J0INVE

VOIYIWY JO MNvE!

VOIMINY 40 MNvE,
_VOIMIWY 40 NvE’

VORIINY 40 YNVE!
VOIYINY 40 MNvE!
VOIMIWY 40 YNvE]
VOIMAWY 40 YNvSE:
YOINIWY 40 YNVE!
VOIMINY 40 MINVE.
VOIMINY 40 YNvE

TOMINOD LS3d G3ZIMOHLNY !
TOHINOD 1S3d QIZIHOHLNY:

9711 'VSNn SVOuIV:
SuwieN Jopusp:

2185112506

€L2S’L 1206

2189’12y 062;

218511277062
_21SS'LLTY 06!
2LSS 1LY 062,

2185’12y 06z,

clss’Ller omN

80S5°L12V'062,

€0VS LLZY 062
£0YG'LL2Y'062,
£0YS'LLZY06e,

9£2511ZV'062,

2Les'L Ev.eam_h

eLes’iier omN

2Le5' 112 062,
21251124 06T

_§6e5’1 Ley omN
5928 L12¥ 06¢!

§26°L 124062 ]

§526°L12°062;
S525°L1Z 062,
§52G°L12Y 062,

8025'LLeY omN

_8025'LL2Y 062!

802G | 12V'062:

80294124062,

L02S’LL2v'062:
L0Zs’Ligr'06e:
A N4 4 omN.
L0gs'Lley'o6e)

..hocg’L ey o_m.N
§095°L 12062
509S’LEev'06

€0€S’L L¢P 062,
#1037

2UTSLIZY06E,

_.elegLleroee,
] Nm.w.m.—_.mv.omw,._
2L2G'112v'062]

.u HCEOCE u:mﬂ_oc_ um_—._o 0.__

‘. , v 9 H.EmcE 1uspioul - eIy i .,:.

00 eale Emﬂ Q_Em JIyd al Y

ZcEmcE Ewu_o:_ - #oyo m.E .

,u EEm:E Emv_uc_

I EEmcE Emu_o:_ . *m_:u E_.,,
- :o_ﬂmﬁw 1o} aleMIA|S |
39UBIBJUOD BIndeg

mmmhoum oco:n_ mm:._o auy;
EooN m:o:mo_::EEooo_Q
. $100q puelpjm enlS,
- .,mEQ_ A ouy - Jeuusg!

mocmso__m .EEE: Yuomsue;
8ouemol|e wioyun wu_mm

_8duemolle wuajun edfes;
h mo:m;o__m uuoyun r_to;mEmu_

8ouBMOJje Wiojun Bajes;

mo:wgo m E._OL._C-.. U:W_mw._>

wbiau;

wwh_. :o_«UWm:mhu _mto_umchoﬂc_
:‘_zumh

L =S he w_amu _EE

uoe wes) eYuIS,

._mv_oe_ ued sen’
- 2_._ v_ma
ANV EwEEumc_ ._wEmm; lessay, |

wmﬂmoa !

e

waﬂmon
mmmﬁo%

.__mn_mz 1abed wn_m:
mw__&zm quO

. ww__nn_:m mqu

3 m._wv_mmn_m hﬁsnEoo £ uopers’
mw__aa:m wo_to \
Ny

N coaﬂw - _o._Eoo ummm
m uojels - _EEoo 188d!
[eluay :mm>x0\:09<
uond 1saq!

020Z ‘0EAON - L AON

ONILSIT HMO3HO

ALRRMOHLNY 3414 S3AILIO IAIA

06:L€- 68EL
wn.ow,dwm#
L6’ _.—. mwmn

€€'8/68EL

LL'L6/68EL

¥0'el 68€L

LI'SZI68EL
B610/6BEL

66'71|68EL
8'85€ 686L
0v'9€Z/68EL
S6°LLT:68EL
LL'ZL 68EL
S6'GZ1 68EL

" 68'L6L-|68EL

L6'6G1! mwmh
LL'8VE; mwmw
6L°LL.68EL

9T LiBBEL

mm FC 88€L
_ 69°6/68EL
_S8'9E.68EL
y2y 68eL

... 987281688,

SE'9EY 68EL

0L'LLI68EL

EL'ZL68EL
S9'EL 6BEL
10'¥168EL
99'LE£C.68€L

_LS'0Z/68EL

SO'EV.68EL
8795 68

SU'6E 68EL
00°0F: wwwh )

00°0%: wwnn

0g’10L: nwmn
wnowy

.mm.vm__. 686L

#%99u0|

_020e/8L/LL;
_0Z0zZBLALT €E

0Z0z/BLLL e

_020Zi8L/LL. g€,

0Z02/8L/LL; L€
020Z/8L/LL.  9€:
0Z02/8L/LL!

0zoz/gLLL!  ZE
020Z/8L/LL  1E:

_0202/8L/LL, O

020e/8L/L L 62!
0Zoe/8L/LL: 82
0coesL/LL. Lz
0z0z/8L/LL! 92|
0z0z/8L/LL: ST
020zZ/8L/LL Ve
0202/8L/LL: €2
0zoe/iL/LL: et
020Z/8L/LL: 12’
0Zoz/gL/LL; o2
0z0z/8L/LL| 6L
0Z02/8L/LL; 8L

| ozozmLLL: cL
.. 0z0ZILLL 9L

oNoN\wp:,_. _SL
0coe/sL/LL ] R0

0Z0Z/8L/LL: €L

020Z/8L/LL Th|

__0Z0z/8L/LL: L.

020z/8L/LL]  OL:
0202/81/L |

020Z/8L/LL:
0202/8L/L 1,
0202/8L/L1 '
0202/81/LL!
0Z0Z/8L/LL:
020Z/8L/LL:
0202/8L/LL.
020Z/8L/LL
uquD xum.r_.U ,m....:-—.

— N o N0



ONI m_<>>mn_ d ﬁ
SNOS 2 SILHNO N ._

SNITIOD NAHHLY

SNOLLYOINNININOD HILHVHO.
SNOLLYOINNINOD HILHVH

SNOLLYOINNIWWOD H3LHVHO)!

VOIMINY 40 SNV

i VOIYINY 40 YNV,
YOINIWY 0 SINVE!
VOIINY 40 YNV,

'VOIMANY 40 NV
VOIHINY 30 YINVE!

VOIMINY 40 YNV
VOININY 40 MNva
VOIHIY 40 YNvE;
VOIHIWY 40 MNvE!

VOIMIWY 40 INVE,
VOIHIWY 40 NVE;

VOIHINY 40 iNva
YORIINY 0 SNvEl

VOIMIWY 40 YINvE!
_ VOIMIWY 40 YNvE

VOIMIWY 4O INVE

VOIHIWY 40 YNVE!
VOIMIWY 40 YNVE;
VOIHINY 40 YNVE!
YOIMINY J0 NV

VORMIWY JO MNvE

VOIH3IWY 40 ¥Z<m
VOI43IWY 40 V_Z<m

'VOIHIWY 40 NvE,
VOIH3WY J0 3NV,
VOIMAWY 40 NNvE|

VOIAWY 40 INvE,

__809G'L1ZV'06T.
e LIEr 06T

'VOIHIWY 4O YINvE,
VOIHIWY 40 MNvE:
VOIYANY 40 YNVE' 80951125062,

__8095'LIZH 062,

_boos'Lizro6e,

1095 LZr 06T

_VORIIWY 40 NVE: _

VOIH3WY 4O MNvE;

SWEN JOpusA

I INJWHOVLLY

LOvS'Lizy 06z,
_love'Ligv'o6e;
_C0LS'LI2Y 06T

_B09G'L1ZH06Z,

8095'L121062

085’112y 062,

_1095°L L2062,

_w:u_
ANV mEmn_ ysnig mwon;m:o

£08S°L 121067

Lovg'L L2y 06e;

cus -1l omNNmNommooFmva&Eom

.._,.Em. 1l mm—mﬂopogwmvwwﬁoom
. :oEoum_ae ._mSnEoo JeIyo &l

.__mno‘_ hwuzn_Eou o w.__u_
::EmcE Ewu_oc_ hm__._u any:
_me
_m:_ Emﬁ owa
leny Ewﬂ s
lony Emﬁ ov_Ew
00 eaue weay ov_Em 19y ey
u EEm:E 1usppUl - Jlayd mE
EEmcE Emu_uc_ JoIyo auy:
m_wmm b::ou.uo So eny eAlS.
.H EEmcE uspioul - a1y m.__f
9 EEmcE Ew_u_u:_ oy mE
_mE
9 EEm:E Ew_u_u:_ .,i_:u aJy:

20LS'LIZY06T,
80991 12¢'062]
80951 12b'062:
809°LL2Y 062,

8095'LLZV'06
80951 L2V 06Z;
809G'LLZY'062!

8095°L125°062
8095°L12Y°06Z

8095'L121"06Z:
£095'L L2y 062
L09G'L 121 062,
1095°LL2Y062;
L09S'LL2Y"062 ]

m.__maﬂ EmEa_s_uw m>__w
o wm_u__._w> he wEm___umw: pal;
.mm._ 9j91y8A 1UN0D-J0-N0 EAJIS|
___sued Gyl
mc_m_._o m_o_:o>

109G'LLZY06Z}

) H\EEmc..E..uﬂ_w?uE - _.w._:m ..\.wE.W
- :oagm_mm._ zeer
EmEcm__m ov_ﬂn ) _mes zee

1095'L 127062,

L09S'LLZY 062,
09S'LLZH'062: mw_u_:m> 10} mEm__umm: pal;
::EmcE u3pIdU| - Jolyd mE
o uEmcEEwu_ uj ,..pw_;u any;
- Je1u0 Q_._
EEmcE va_uc_ J814o auy:
" 0o ease wea) ayus Jojyd m.E
" Buibpoy b::o.io.ﬁo eS|
m_mmm aczoo.ho.wzo pooj eAlg |

2185'LLZY 062!
2155 LLZY 06,
2155'LLZY06T.
ZLSS'LLev 062,
ZLS5'LLZY 062,
ZL55'L L2V 06T
ZL55'LL2Y 062:
 #pov,
020Z '0EAON - L AON
ONILSIT MO3IHD
ALIMNOHLNY 3YI4 S31L1D IAIAL

_EWS- 1| 0086£Z000101SY28#0E

mEm__ BOIYeA;

uondussaq: i

85'92y'L €68
L9698 268
00006 L6€L

86102, 06EL

86702 06EL_
86'702 06EL
STLSO'} 68EL

00'6S/68EL _

1L9'GRI68EL

_E8'6Y/68EL

8Lzl 68l
L0°'£9)'68EL
88'PL 68EL
VE'EE; 68€L
09'9L168EL
8/°E6,68EL
ze68E'L 686L

__¥0Lei68EL
_2E9L 6BEL _

00°0168€L
VE'LE68EL
00'Z5; 68€L
0'L29'LI68EL
LE'02;68EL
81091 /68€L

70'66/68EL
89'6 68€EL

_¥5'8 686,
00°S9 68EL
00°56/686L

_PE'Z8Y 68EL

69'EL6 686L

LL'L9L'BREL
LE'TL 68EL
_8L'€9/68EL
9'9L168EL
66'%C.68€L

¥6°GL!68€EL
E...oE(

#¥8U0

020Z/8L/11
0202/8L/LL;
_0z02/81/L)
020z/81/L L}
0202/81/L1
0202/8L/LL;
e
M
oL

020c/8L/LL.

0202/8LILL:

02oe/8i/LL

0Z0Z/8L/LL:
020Z/8L/LL!
_ 0202/8L/LL!
020Z/8L/LL.
020Z/8L/LL:
0202/8L/LL|
0202/8L/L L
0202/8L/LL
0Z0Z/RL/LL!
0202/8LLL]
0Z0Z/8L/LL
0202/8L/LL
0202/8L/LL;
0Z02/81L/LL)
0202/8L/LL;
0202/8L/L1L:
_ 0Z0Z/8L/LL
_0Z0Z/8L/LL:
_0202/8L/LL:

0coe/8L/LL:
0202/8L/LL:

0202/8L/LL'
020Z/8L/LL;
0202/8L/L L
020Z/8L/LL|
0202/8L/LL
_ 020Z/8L/LL
020Z/8L/LL;
0Z0Z/8L/LL|
0Z0Z/8L/LL

8L
L1
oL

sLi

oL
€L

69:

89,

L9

99
§9°

¥9
£9
29
19

09:

68

8g
L8,
9g!

ss
s

€5/
25

18

0S'
67
8y
Ly

kL

s
144
e

K

2

8le] yoaun aunrn



I INGJWHOVLLY

SVDIVOOS!

HILSVIN FONVY:

_HILSVIN JONVY
__HILSVWIDNVY,
 MALSVW SONvY,
_HALSVIN JONWY:

HILSYW JONVY,

HILSYIN JONVY,
H3LSYN JONVY |
Alddns ._<_~_O._._Z<—, m_w_<00«_nr

00 JIH103713 8 SVO O_u__0<n_

~ ONI m_w_<>>n_m<_._ 3OV SHANIW,
ONI mm<>>n_I<I 30V S, w_m_z_s_.
NYAY3E3 NIHdALS!
Z<_>_mm.m_m=._ Zm_._n_m_.rm

I0<mm H3A0HD 40 ALID!

DOSSV'A3d 3HId4 LSVOD .._<Ezmu.w

a1 .w._<0_n_m_2.m_‘mz‘r anNnog:

ONI SOIHdVYO § DNLLNIN INOOE
181y

JANVHD OAQHHY 40 ALID
HVAVEY;

ONI IDONVHOX3 HIV!
ONI IDNYHOX3 HIV

ONI IONVYHOX3 HIv':
“ONI m_._0>o_m_m_._.w
>Ozm0mm__>_m_ 1Sv0D IHDOw

ONI ‘SINILSAS NITTH-ALIVS

_ONI'ANIQIOHENT L B Cl

ONI 'AHIQIONEWI L B Y
dT1NIEHZLHYH % AATT'SSON
x3gad

AWeN 10pUaA;

_LOVS'LLZY 062]

LOYS' L2V 062,
9425°112¥'062]
_szslizvoee
9.25'LLZY'062:

9/28'LLZY 062

9425 L12Y" 062!

9/25"HIZY 06T,
9LEG' 112V 062!
925112V 062,
Y0951 125062

3

€425 1EV062:
sges’Lley omN

 ZISS'LIZY062;

2Lee’LLey 062,
LOVS'LLZY 062

£0SS°LLZY'06Z!
902s't &18«,,

90eS’LL ey omw

EOPS’LICY omN,
_€002°0000" omNr )
£08'LIZY 062,

£0€5"LLZY 062!

£085°LLZY062]

€0€S'LEZY 062

E0ES'LLZY 062, _
L09S°LI2V'062,

SZES'LLZY062]
91251125 062,
925112y 06z

£0EG'LLZY'06E;

802S'LLZt 062!
#102Y

~ZNOWLVLS - m.m__p:_S

SEOH__ZD Z<_2mm_mm_3

_WHOLINN - HLY3H
WHOLINN - INVT!

 WHOSIND - HLHOMSNHY-

WHOINN - ATTSNIH!
JWHOAINN - ABHV3S:

WHOLINN - ._.mZme

N\v_.\o—v } NOILVLS - s3LLNLLN]

SHANILSYH:
_2<m._. m_v__m_.rm ONIDAoT.

VAL DINLS - STVAN.
Y3LVM - SALLITILN:

- $3NA JIHSHINAN TYANNY Vel100!
S3M1ddNS WOIGIN

wm_n_On_m>Zm_ :
...n_n_0< oL mz_u_ ._._DOE_O L.
cwow 100 <n_0u_ )

_TVANTH - S311ddNS JOHS;

NOLLYLS - INJAOWATd OL 3OIANTS

NOLLVLS - INIAOWATd OL 30IAM3S;

NOILVLS - INJAOWATd OL m_0_>w_m_w
mo:m__n_Eoo ajes-ualg;

ou_wa lenuuy |g 699 3:

_mmoam__u ucm Em>_ow

eAls - Emu.oEEm_ .

:mELmnm_._ .w louuag - bm_uo._nEm
Qm_u 0} H_u:<
mo@mcu m:_n_a_:w

uonduoseq|

0202 ‘0SAON - L AON

ONILSIT XDO3HD

ALRKMOHLNY 314 S3ILIO FAI

EmOu__ZD - 1LS3HdOT:

_s3arddns ONINV1D,

S100L TIVIS

_LELrI'68Y
_LOOLLiELYL

SGSEZLYL

S9'8LZLYL

LETETLVL

L8191 ZLvL

V6’98 ZLYL
85822l vL
0E'L91 ZLYL
ZRELE ZIYL

96'VE0'kiLLVL

LZTov'LioLpL

__29'6Z60VL
1S°Li60VL

zeLoLsonL
SeELL B0V

62°622!L0VL

00°0£/90¥L

00’8t S0v

S6'SVS YObL

BO'EEIE0PL
0£°'80L'65Y 207, _

_£9'8€Z/LOVL

1°602°1 007L

€£°999'L 00VL

0L'¢60°2;00vL
05'981 66€L
om L9€'Z 86EL
9¢” ww— L6EL

. SL'9L 6L

STET 9BEL _

00'000'L S6EL

£SPLL ¥BEL
unowy

#¥auo

0202/E2/LL: OLL
0202/€2/LL| 6Ol
020Z/€Z/LL; 80L:

_ 0z0e/EzLL] LOL,

oZozree/LL: 901,

_ozozree/L Li SOL.

0202/E/LL: $OL,
0202/€2/LL| €OL!

0202/£2/LL 20l

0Z0Z/EZ/LL. LOL;

 0202/5Z/LL. 00}
“ozozieziLL| 66

0Z0Z/ET/LL; 86

0202/ET/LL L6

020Z/EZ/LL; 96,
0Z0Z/EZ/LL:  S6'

0202/€2/LL:  ¥6!
020Z/ET/LL; €61

0Z02/E2/LL. 26!
020Z/EZ/LL 16!
0202/€2/LL, 06!
0Z02Z/EZ/LL  68]

020z/ET/LL] 88
0zZ0zZ/cT/LL. L8

020Z/€e/LL: 98
0202/8L/LL; S8
0202/8L/LL, 8
0Z0Z/8L/LL, €8
0Z0Z/8L/LL 28
0Z0Z/8L/LL: 18

_0zozRLLL 08!

020Z/8L/LL. 6L

&leq yoayn | aury



FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
DEPARTMENTAL LABOR DISTRIBUTION
PAY PERIOD
10/16/2020 - 10/29/2020
11/6/2020

BY ACCOUNT

5101
5102
5103
5105
5106
5108
5109
5110
5111
5112
5113
5114
5115
5121
5122
5123
5126
5127
5131
5132
5133
5134
5135

Salaries Full time
Salaries Part-Time - PPT
Salaries Part-Time - TPT
Salaries OverTime
Salaries Strike Team OT
Holiday Pay

Sick Pay

Annual Leave Buyback
Vacation Buyback

Sick Leave Buyback
Vacation Pay

Comp Pay

Annual Leave Pay
PERS Retirement

Social Security

PARS Retirement

State Disability Ins.
Deferred Compensation
Health Insurance

Dental Insurance

Vision Insurance

Life Insurance

Long Term Disability

60,570.01
1,000.58
6,072.00

23,641.56

44,560.93
3,971.05
2,854.56

1,818.24
4,109.28
839.49
21,946.97
7,567.25
15.01
450.09
125.00
16,475.62
968.16
267.04
121.52
154.34

197,528.70




FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
DEPARTMENTAL LABOR DISTRIBUTION
PAY PERIOD
10/30/2020 - 11/12/2020
11/20/2020

BY ACCOUNT

5101
5102
5103
5105
5106
5108
5109
5110
5111
5112
5113
5114
5115
5121
5122
5123
5126
5127
5131
5132
5133
5134
5135

Salaries Full time
Salaries Part-Time - PPT
Salaries Part-Time - TPT
Salaries OverTime
Salaries Strike Team OT
Holiday Pay

Sick Pay

Annual Leave Buyback
Vacation Buyback

Sick Leave Buyback
Vacation Pay

Comp Pay

Annual Leave Pay
PERS Retirement
Social Security

PARS Retirement

State Disability Ins.
Deferred Compensation
Health Insurance

Dental Insurance

Vision Insurance

Life Insurance

Long Term Disability

67,882.18
898.48
5,115.00
29,047.91
12,944.77
5,525.13
785.28

2,320.00
6,484.32
478.93
20,064.11
6,418.15
13.48
345.52
125.00
16,475.62
968.16
267.04
121.52
154.34

176,434.94




